

Defence Asset Management Community of Practice (DAM CoP)

Implementation of Asset Management across Defence - Task

Version Control

Version Number	Description	Date	Comments
0.1	Initial content creation for co-chairs	07 Feb 22	Not endorsed, for improvement
0.2			

Governance

Under governance of the Defence Asset Management Community of Practice:

- Task Leads:
 - MOD Task Lead: Ben Mogridge (Benjamin.Mogridge160@mod.gov.uk)
 - Industry Task Lead: Michele Russell (michele.russell@atkinsglobal.com)
- MOD Task Sponsors:
 - MOD Infra Liam McKenna
 - SDA Caryl Russell
 - Def Sp ES(T) Anne Beven
- TD Info Support: Steve Green (steve.green@teamdefence.info)

Background

In 2021 the Defence Asset Management Community of Practice (DAM CoP) identified a number of potential tasks that could be developed collaboratively between MOD, Industry and Academics representatives.

At our first 2022 meeting, it was collectively decided that 'Implementation of Asset Management across Defence' was the priority 1 task to be developed in first part of this year.

Requirements

The key task objectives are to:

- Define and document the assets in scope for this task
- Define and document asset hierarchies and taxonomies within Defence
- Establish where and what asset management ways of working are being carried out across Defence, to understand how asset management ways of working are being implemented through people, process, data and technology layers and to identify key asset management stakeholders.

Tasks

This task is to establish and document how Asset Management should be implemented across Defence.

Output

The output of this assessment will be a joint MOD and thought leadership paper that will help inform:

1. Which parts of defence enterprise should be doing which parts of AM

2. What is common across defence
3. What is unique to some parts of defence
4. How can TD-Info support the industry to move forward

Outcome

Provide an evidence-based recommendation on how Asset management should be implemented across Defence.

Task Group

This is a joint activity between MOD & Industry facilitated by TD-Info.

To be successful this task requires a mix of experience and background including:

- Asset Management and ISO55000
- Various Defence domains (Air, Maritime, Land, Submarine, Infra, Equipment)
- Through Life Management (e.g. PAS280, ISO15288, etc.)

In addition to the co-chairs, the DAM CoP members have already volunteered to support this task:

- Andy Cooper Babcock
- Chris Knights KBR
- Damion Moxon MOD/DefSp
- Dan Smith BAE Systems
- David Thompson Appian
- Gemma Ramsey Rolls-Royce
- Gurdeep Deol MOD/Air-Sp-Infra
- Joanne Davies MOD/DIO
- John Parkin MOD/SDA
- John Sharp AMTT
- Jon Turner Envitia
- Keith Christie-Smith Claroty
- Malvinder Plaha Mott McDonald
- Marcus Adams BT
- Mark Copp BAE Systems
- Mark Healey BAE Systems
- Michael Whittaker Jacobs
- Neil Smith MOD/Air-Sp-Infra
- Neil Soper Raytheon
- Philip Mortimer AEUK
- Pierre Delamotte Atkins
- Quintin Bell QinetiQ
- Rhys Davies Atkins
- Simon Almond MOD/DD
- Steven Barnes BAE Systems
- Steven Little Tetra Tech
- Stephen Thomas Babcock
- Susan Harvey Amey
- Toyin Layade MOD/DefSp
- Victor Hodgson MOD/Air-Sp-Infra
- Xiaowei Hartley MOD/DefSp

Activities

The Task Group should:

1. Scope and bound the task
2. Conduct a Document trawl and Literature review:
3. Assessment on how AM should be implemented across Defence
4. Make conclusion
5. Make recommendations
6. Produces report
7. Peer review
8. Distribute

Task Duration

Task would run from May 22 to Jul 22 and produce a presentation and report of the findings.

Communication

1. The outcomes will be presented at the DAM CoP
2. The paper will be available for download from the TD-Info website
3. The paper will be distributed to a selected MOD and Industry target group
4. The recommendations will inform future DAM CoP activities
5. The paper may be fully or partly published in Assets, the IAM Magazine.

Ways of Working

- All information will be publicly available
- Content will be created collaborative
- Content is to be peer reviewed and agreed
- Regular touch point 'Teams' calls will be scheduled to assess progress and direct the work